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Rivera, Maribel

From: ot Michael Henderson [michael@hendersonwealth.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 5:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

Attachments: image001.gif

To whom it may concern:

Please change the address of my corporation, Henderson Wealth Management EIN 271803887 from

340 SE Mizner Blvd. Apt 1309
Boca Raton, Fl. 33432

To

5550 Glades Road Suite 500
Boca Raton, FI. 33431

Thanks.

Begards,
Hiee

Michael P. Henderson, CFP®
Registered Principal, LPL Financial
CERTIFIED FINANCIAL PLANNER™ Practitioner

Henderson Wealth Management
5550 Glades Road

Suite 500

Boca Raton, Fl. 33431

(561) 826-9330 office

(888) 285-5839 toll free

(561) 237-5148 fax
michael.henderson@Ipl.com
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The information contained in this email message is being transmitted to and is intended for the use of only the individual{s) to whom i is addressed. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are herby advised that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this messaga is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately delete.
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